ON MAY 8th, 1934, Mrs. C.F.Cheaney, a prominent member of the Land
Colony, sent invitations to the 55 women at that time residents
of the colony to attend a meeting to make plans for a Colony
women's club. (see above)

Election of officers was held at a special meeting on May 18th as
listed above.

The name chosen was Land Owner's Social Club. That name was later
changed to The Sunrise Social Club and in 1937 became EASTSIDE SOCIAL
CLUB. - The monthly meetings were first held in the old Stanford
clubhouse, or former bunkhouse for the Stanford grant employees. The
Water Co. had charge of the clubhouse and rented a room to the colony
ladies. The members then donated time and money toward fixing up the
room. Penny drills were held. From this serving trays and dishes
were purchased and are still in use. The first drill of a penny
apiece brought 22¢. Money was scarce in those days. All the
Colonists were hard pressed, having just bought land, cattle, stock,
machinery, etc. to improve their land and to build homes.

The club meetings were for social enjoyment and also for educational

bgnefit. Many interesting programs on gardening, handicrafts, travel,

highway safety and history were presented, plus musical programs and

book reviews. The club also took part in community participation for

child welfare, hospital volunteers, picnic booths, Fire Department
donations, aid to needy families.

During the war years 1944-1947, special meetings were held
each month for Red Cross sewing: 14 quilts were made, socks and sweaters
for boys overseas, diaper and baby gowns for wives of servicemen. Also
12 prs of hospital slippers, 50 arm slings, 6 bed sacks, 2 kimonos and
100.hospital bags. The women received pins for 200 hours of Red Cross
Sewing.

In 1949, 31 members earned $75 for lst place in decorated cars. In
following years they held flower shows, started Secret Pals, and adopted
12 men in the "01d Mans Ward" of the county hospital. In more recent
years the club has met at each member's home and frequently played bingo,
Proceeds of which went to local donations. The "Penny Can" enabled them
to buy an acre of the Bigelow Plantation site of Penny Pines in Shasta-
B Trinity National Forest near McCloud in 1994. As membership-has
windled, it was decided to dispense with meetings, but meet monthly for
1 luncheon and keep in touch. The end of of an exciting, productive era!
May, 1995 (61 years)
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Take from us, O God, All pride and vanity,

All boasting and forwardnes,

And give us the true courage

That shows 1tself by gentleness, ’

The true wisdom that shows itself by simplicity,
And the true power th-t shows 1tself by modesty,
Through Jesus Christ , Our Lord Amen.
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